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AREA FARMS c. 1900

RESEARCH IS CONTINUING INTO THE LOCATION, TYPE OF FARMING AND FAMILY HISTORY OF FARMS
LISTED IN THE BriGHTON ARGUS c. 1900. THE “OLp HoMESTEAD”, OWNED BY S. BERT APPLETON,
WAS LOCATED IN SecTion 2, HAMBURG TOWNSHIP ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF CUNNINGHAM LAKE RoAD.

AMONG HE VERY FIRST SETTLERS IN THE AREA WERE [saac W. AnD Lypia (Brower) AppLETON.

He AND BROTHER DANIEL, BOTH FROM TompkiIns, N.Y., scouTep LAND IN THE SE4 oF LivInGSTON
County 1IN 1830 (WHEN IT WAS YET A PART OF WASHTENAW CounTy). By 1831 BOTH ARE LISTED
AS ORIGINAL OWNERS IN GREeN OAK TowNSHIP. ALTHO' THEY BEGAN AT ONCE TO CLEAR LAND AND
BUILD A LOG CABIN, NEITHER MOVED IN. THE PERCEIVED THREAT OF [NDIAN ATTACK BECAUSE OF
THE BLAck HAwk WAR PROMPTED THEM, AND MANY OTHERS IN THE AREA, TO MOVE TO NORTHFIELD
TOWNSHIP FOR A TIME WHERE THEY HOPED TO FIND SAFETY IN NUMBERS.

[N THE SPRING OF 1845 [SAAC WAS A FIRST LAND OWNER IN HAMBURG TOWNSHIP, SECTION Z. By
1854 HIS HOLDINGS HAD GROWN TO 140 ACRES. ALTHO’ MUCH OF THE AREA WAS HILLY AND SWAMPY,
AN ORCHARD WAS PLANTED AND FARMING COMMENCED. HE 1S LISTED AS A CHARTER MEMBER OF
LivingsTon CounNTY AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY, FORMED FEBRUARY 24, 1853.

[SAAC AND LYDIA HAD FIVE CHILDREN. THE FIRST, SARAH EL1ZABETH, 1833, WAS THE FIRST
WHITE GIRL BORN IN GREeN 0Ak TownsSHIP. WITHIN THE NEXT 12 YEARS TWO MORE DAUGHTERS AND
TWO SONS WERE BORN. SAMUEL B. enLIsTED IN Co. E, 267TH MicH. INF. AND wAS kILLED May 16,
1865 AT SpoTTsyLvANIA. BrROTHER HEnRY B. (18), enLisTED IN Co. K, 9TH INF. SEVERAL MONTHS
BEFORE HIS BROTHER'S DEATH. AFTER BEING MUSTERED ouT, SeEpTEMBER 15, 1865, HENRY UNDER-
TOOK “...THE MANAGEMENT OF HIS FATHER'S FARM ON SHARES AND SOON PURCHASED 40 ACRES,

AND AFTERWARD THE REMAINDER OF THE FARM, AND MADE A HOME FOR HIS PARENTS FROM THAT

TIME ON“. (Upon HIS DEATH DecemBer 29, 1937, HE WAS THE LAST REMAINING CIvIL WAR
VETERAN IN BRIGHTON.)

JANUARY 1, 1868, Henry AnD DeLia BaBcock (17) WERE MARRIED. TO THEM WERE BORN FOUR
CHILDREN: CARRIE, FRANKIE, S. BERT AND EARL WHO DIED AN INFANT. BERT JOINED HIS FATHER
MAKING A LIVING ON THE FARM. HE MARRIED NEIGHBOR GRACE NASH AND RAISED THREE CHILDREN
ON THE FARM (H.B., James F. AanD LAWRENCE) wHICH, BY 1915, HAS GROWN TO 251 ACReS. IN
1935, we FIND CUNNINGHAMS ARE OWNERS. IN 1961, A suBDpivision ccMprISES 30 oF THE 200
ACRES OWNED BY EVELYN CUNNINGHAM.

TODAY THE HILLY TERRAIN HAS BEEN RECOGNIZED, AS HAD [SAAC, HENRY AND BERT, AS A FINE
SCENIC AND RESTFUL SITE FOR RAISING FAMILIES. A TOUR THROUGH STONEGATE DEVELOPMENT
PROVES MANY OTHERS APPRECIATE THIS ATTRIBUTE ALSO. WITH SUCH A LONG HISTORY, IT'S

EASY TO UNDERSTAND WHY S. BERT'S FARM 1S NAMED THE “OLD HomesTEAD.” (By MARIEANNA BAIR.
CoMPILED FROM ATLASES, 1880 HisTory oF LivinesTon County, 1891 PORTRAIT AND B1OGRAPHI-
cAL ALBuMm oF LivinsTon AND [nNGHAM CounTies, MiLTon CHARBONEAU'S “FIRST LANDOWNERS”,

FATRVIEW CEMETERY TRANSCRIPTION AND COPIES OF OBITUARIES, AND THANKS TO JIM APPLETON.
COMMENTS, CORRECTIONS, ADDITIONS ARE WELCOME.)



